Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Samantha Anderson called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Council meeting to order at 9:26am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Ms. O'Neal motion to approve minutes. Second by Mr .Cottrell, approved unanimously.

2018-2019 School Improvement Plan:

In the 2018-2019 school year, Wingate Oak's school improvement plan will follow the same model as the 2017-2018 school year. There will be two communication-based goals, one for the PreK population and one for the IND population. The PreK goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 51% of learners will demonstrate increases in the adaptive, personal-social, and communication domains of the Battelle Developmental Inventory 2nd edition. The IND goal is as follows, by May of 2019 a minimum of 75% of K-12 learners will demonstrate increases in their functional communication skills as evidenced by the total score on the Functional Communication Checklist.

Principal's Report:

Mr. Cottrell discussed Spooktacular, which is a sensory-based event that allows the learners to dress up as their favorite literacy character and parade through Wingate Oak's very own spooky village. Families are invited to attend the parade today at 10:25am. Spooktacular is a way to take the scary out of the celebration and make it fun and educational for all learners. Spooktacular encourages the use of communication from our learners in a variety of different settings. Mr. Cottrell also discussed updates on new technology. All interactive TVs have arrived, and bids are in to have the TVs mounted. Mr. Cottrell hopes to have the mounting completed on 11/6 which is a teacher planning day. A new TV has been installed in the front office to showcase pictures and announcements. Mr. Cottrell also discussed the active parenting classes. The first round of trainings wrapped up on 10/30 and 15 families attended. The next round of active parenting classes will begin in November, more information will be sent home with the learners. Feedback from families regarding the classes was very positive. Many families enjoyed the opportunity to network with other families who are going through some of the same challenges as themselves. Wingate Oaks will offer a third round of the classes in February. Due to the success of the classes, Mr. Cottrell is considering bringing parents together to have a platform to interact with one and another and have an opportunity to talk about the public-school system with other families and public-school system professionals. There will be a pre-survey sent home to figure out appropriate topics and the best day and time to hold the meetings. Mr. Cottrell discussed the success of our "Touch a Truck" event with the City of Lauderhill. The City of Lauderhill brought a ladder truck and a fire rescue vehicle for the learners to explore. The learners had great questions and an awesome time.

Old Business:

None.

Vote on A+ Funds:

A+ money is what a school receives for maintaining letter grade or moving up a letter grade. The state determines if Wingate Oaks receives it. Last year the ballot had two options for staff to vote on if we receive the money. Option one was that all funds will be spilt equally between all staff at Wingate. Option two was none of the above. The committee discussed keeping the two options the same for the 2018-2019 school year. Ms. Tyrell made a motion to approve. Second by Ms. Anderson, approved unanimously.

New Business

None. Ms. Anderson made a motion to adjourn. Second by Ms O'Neal, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time: Wednesday, December 5th, 2018 9:15am

Approval Date: _____

Attendance:

See Sign In Sheet

Call to Order:

Samantha Anderson called the Wingate Oaks Center School Advisory Forum meeting to order at 10:16am.

Review of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Ms. Tyrell motion to approve. Second by Ms. Anderson, approved unanimously.

Old Business:

None

New Business:.

None. Ms. O'Neal made a motion to adjourn. Second by Ms.Anderson, approved unanimously.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

Wednesday, December 5, 2018 Time TBA.

Approval Date: _____